From: Lewis, Gary

Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2023 3:43 PM
To: _

Subject: Academy Music Group Limited PN 3466 and Live Nation (Music) UK
Limited PN 3465

Dear Alison

Further to my email of 27 September 2023 (below), | am instructed by my clients to
submit the following structural assessment material in relation to the Mezzanine and
the Balcony at Victoria Warehouse (the Premises) being the subject of the two
Prohibition Notices :-

1. Booth King, Consultant Advice Note, dated 24 August 2023, relating to the Balcony.
This report was previously disclosed to the Council by email on 1 September 2023.

2. Booth King, Consultant Advice Note, dated 4 October 2023, recording the results of a
vibration assessment of the Balcony.

3. Booth King, Structural Assessment Report of the Mezzanine, dated September 2023.

The above documents verify the structural integrity of the Mezzanine and Balcony at
the Premises.

Accordingly, | am instructed to invite the Council to sign a consent order, to be
submitted to the Employment Tribunal, consenting to the Tribunal making an order to
cancel both Prohibition Notices.

The proposed method of disposal of the Prohibition Notices is consistent with the
Supreme Court Judgment in Chevron North Sea Limited [2018] UKSC 7.

| look forward to hearing from you.
Regards

Gary

Gar
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